



U.S. Commercial Service China Trade Events

January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Chows	,
Shows	4
FEBRUARY	
International Integrated Circuit Show (Shenzhen)	
Personal Care and Homecare Ingredients (Shanghai)	
MARCH	
Guangzhou International Travel Fair (Guangzhou)	
Dental South China Int'l Expo (Guangzhou)	
2012 China Refrigeration Show (Beijing)	
China Golf Show (Beijing)	
Cippe (Beijing)	7
China Med 2012 (Beijing)	8
China Cloud Computing Expo (Chongqing)	
Asian Business Aviation Conference & Exhibition (Shanghai)	
IE-Expo China 2012 (Shanghai)	
FIC 2012 (Shanghai)	
APRIL	
China Electronics Show (Shenzhen)	ç
CMEF Spring (Shenzhen)	
InfoComm China 2012 (Beijing)	
China International Boat Show 2012 (Shanghai)	
ChinaPlas 2012 (Shanghai)	
China Wind Energy Exhibition (Shanghai)	
MAY	
6 th China Civil Aviation Development Forum (Beijing)	12
China EPower 2012 (Shanghai)	
Bakery China 2012 (Shanghai)	
World Travel Fair 2011(Shanghai)	
Biopartnering Forum (Suzhou)	
Offshore Wind (Shanghai)	
JUNE	
9th World Biomaterials Congress (Chengdu)	14
SINO-Dental 2012 (Beijing)	
11 th China International Machine Tool & Tools Exhibition (Beijing)	
Aquatech China (Shanghai)	
2012 Intl' Lighting Show (Guangzhou)	15
JULY	
Intl' Decoration Products Expo. (Guangzhou)	16
SINOCES 2012 (Beijing)	
Propak (Shanghai)	
AUGUST	

Natural Products Expo Asia (Hong Kong)	17
2012 BIBF (Beijing)	18
SEPTEMBER	
China International Optoelectronic Expo (Shenzhen)	18
China International Fair of Investment & Trade (CIFIT) (Xiamen)	19
Medtec Shanghai (Shanghai)	19
ICIF (Shanghai)	
VIV China 2012 (Beijing)	20
CSA Annual Meeting 2012 China Dental Show (Beijing)	20
PT Expo Comm China (Beijing)	21
OCTOBER	
China Wind Power (Beijing)	21
Asia Golf Show (Shenzhen)	21
Bio China 2012 (Shanghai)	22
Dentech China (Shanghai)	22
PTC Asia (Shanghai)	23
CMEF Autumn (TBD)	23
NOVEMBER	
(Zhuhai) Int'l Aviation & Aerospace Exhibition (Zhuhai)	24
Trade Show: China Hi-tech Fair (Shenzhen)	24
EPTES 2012 (Shanghai)	25
DECEMBER	
Automechanika Shanghai 2012	25

Introduction

In order to help companies interested in getting into the Chinese market, particularly those that are utilizing the STEP program, Commercial Service (CS) posts in China have compiled the following list of events that they have identified as having the most potential for U.S. firms looking to enter the Chinese market. While this is not an exhaustive list of trade shows or promotional events available in China, these have been selected as key events that have demonstrated potential for increasing sales for U.S. firms. After each show or event description, the appropriate CS contact staff member is listed.

CS China staff and our domestic U.S. Export Assistance Center (USEAC) colleagues are willing to provide companies with additional assistance to help find other methods of entering the Chinese market, including our Gold Key or Business Facilitation services, or Single Company Promotions. We can also provide the counseling needed to understand how to most effectively enter the Chinese market.

CS China Contacts

U.S. Commercial Service - Beijing

No. 55 An Jia Lou Lu, Chaoyang, Beijing 100600, China Tel: (86-10) 8531-3000

Email: Office.Beijing@trade.gov

U.S. Commercial Service - Guangzhou

14/F China Hotel Office Tower, Liu Hua Lu, Guangzhou 510015, China Tel: (86-20) 8667-4011

Email: Office.Guangzhou@trade.gov

U.S. Commercial Service - Shenyang

52 Shi Si Wei Lu, Heping District Shenyang, Liaoning 110003, China

Tel: (86-24) 2322-1198

Email: Office.Shenyang@trade.gov

U.S. Commercial Service - Shanghai

Shanghai Center, Suite 631 1376 Nanjing Xi Lu, Shanghai 200040, China

Tel: (86-21) 6279-7630

Email: Office.Shanghai@trade.gov

U.S. Commercial Service - Chengdu

4 Lingshiguan Lu, Renmin Nan Lu Section

Chengdu, Sichuan 610041, China

Tel: (86-28) 8558-3992

Email: Office.Chengdu@trade.gov

Major Trade Events

Supported by Commercial Service China

Chronological Order

International Integrated Circuit Show

Dates: Feb. 23-25, 2012

Venue: Shenzhen

International IC-China Conference & Exhibition-Shenzhen is a must-attend event for design engineers, technical managers and purchasing executives in China. It is the Mainland's largest showcase of IC application technologies, embedded solutions and high-end components. It will be held at Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center.

VISITOR'S PROFILE

Professionals related to the field of Consumer Electronics, Audio Visual Equipment, Entertainment/Educational Equipment, Personal Communication Equipment, PC Peripherals, Communications Systems Equipment, Transportation Equipment, Factory Equipment, Factory Automation Equipment, Medical Equipment, Development Project Leader, System Engineer, Hardware Engineer, Software Engineer.

EXHIBITOR'S PROFILE

Exhibitors include Designers or engineers who decide which embedded systems to use in communications products, computers or consumer electronics, System designers who need to know the latest embedded technologies, Technical managers who choose suppliers and make design decisions, Senior purchasing executives.

Contact: Sophie Xiao (CS Guangzhou), Sophie.xiao@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.biztradeshows.com/trade-events/iic-china-shenzhen.html

Personal Care and Homecare Ingredients (PCHi)

Dates: Feb. 27-29

Venue: Shanghai World Expo Exhibition & Convention Center

Industry: Healthcare

CS Contact: Janet Li

Website: http://www.pchi-china.com/en/

Guangzhou International Travel Fair (GITF)

Dates: Mar 1-3, 2012

Venue: China Import & Export Fair Pazhou Complex

Initiated in 1993, Guangzhou International Travel Fair has been held successfully for 19 sessions. Nowadays, it has grown into an important tourism event for promoting, branding and reaching business deals.

Guangzhou International Travel Fair has been recognized as one of the most important significant annual international travel fairs in the Asia-Pacific Region for its extensive influence upon the tourism industry and related industries at home and abroad.

Exhibits Profile:

National/Region Travel Organizations and Tourist Association **Travel Agencies** Hotel, Hotel Group and Holiday Camps Tourism Attractions such as Theme Parks, Resorts & Golf Courses **Airlines** Coach, Car Rental and Railways Companies Cruise Ship and Operators **Business and Incentive Travel** Travel education and training

Travel related companies

Souvenir manufactures and dealers

Tourism media, network companies/E-commerce enterprises

Hotel Design and High-quality Equipments Landscape Design, Facilities and Construction

Contact: Barry Zhang (CS Guangzhou), barry.zhang@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.gitf.com.cn/index.php?scriptlet=CMS/Start&id=914&language=en

Dental South China Int'l Expo. (Dental South)

Venue: Guangzhou

Dates: March 7-9, 2012

Dental South China International Expo & Conference is an international trade fair for dentistry and will take place in Guangzhou. Well-known international manufacturers and service providers present their latest products and innovations for the industry at the fair. At the conference in numerous lectures important findings and developments in dentistry are presented and discussed.

Product Groups: Anesthetics, dental chairs, dental drills, dental floss, dental instruments, dental lasers, diagnostic equipment, disinfectants, Implants, mouth rinses, office automation, toothbrushes, toothpastes, x-ray equipment

Industries: Dental Medicine, Dentistry, Medical Industry

Contact: Sherman Li (CS Guangzhou), Shuquan.li@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.dentalexpo.cn/En/

2012 China Refrigeration Show (Beijing)

Dates: March, 2012

Venue: Beijing

China Refrigeration Expo is hosted by China Council for the Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT), Beijing Sub-council, Chinese Association of Refrigeration (CAR), China Refrigeration and Air-conditioning Industry Association (CRAA), Shanghai Association of Refrigeration and Shanghai Air-conditioning & Refrigeration Institute. The organizers are most authorized professional organizations either in trade promotion or HVAC&R industry. For years, China Refrigeration Expo devotes every effort to establishing a quality platform for displaying, trading and networking marketplace for the industry all over the world.

CHINA REFRIGERATION 2012 (CRH 2012) (Shortly for the 23rd International Exhibition for Refrigeration, Airconditioning, Heating and Ventilation, Frozen Food Processing, Packaging and Storage) will be held on April 11-13, in New China International Exhibition Center, Beijing (NCIEC).

Initiated in the year of 1987, the International Exhibition for Refrigeration, Air-conditioning, Heating and Ventilation, Frozen Food processing, Packaging and Storage (China Refrigeration Expo) has become one of the most successful global exhibition in its industry. With the certifications by the International Association of Exhibition Industry (UFI) and Foreign Commercial Service of Department of Commerce U.S (US FCS), China Refrigeration Expo is well-known as one of the global leading exhibition in HVAC&R industry.

The exhibition has been focusing on extending the groups of end-users and professional buyers. The partnership of China Refrigeration Expo cover all over the world, every year they take part in the exhibition by way of organizing national pavilion, buyer delegation and professional technology communication. China Refrigeration Expo continually makes efforts on extending the groups of users and professional buyers. Be

involved into the "China Refrigeration Expo" means to become one part of the global network and to process unexampled competition advantage.

In 2012, China Refrigeration Expo will continue to serve the industry to promote its development and improvement.

Industries: Machinery, Mineral & Metallurgy

Contact: Mr. Scott Yao (CS Shanghai), Senior Commercial Specialist (Scott. Yao@trade.gov)

Cathy Wang (CS Guangzhou), cathy.wang@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

or Diana Liu (CS Guangzhou), Diana.liu@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.cr-expo.com/EN/index.asp

China Golf Show

Dates: March 16-18, 2011

Venue: Beijing

U.S. Travel and Education Pavilion on the China Golf Show to promote U.S. Golf Tourism Resources.

Contact: Wei Jing (CS Beijing), jing.wei@trade.gov

Website: www.chinagolfshow.com

Cippe 2012

Date: March 19-21, 2012

Venue: Beijing

Industry: Oil and Gas

Contact: Michael Wang (CS Beijing), jianhong.wang@trade.gov

Website: http://www.cippe.com.cn

China Med 2012

Dates: March 23-25, 2012

Venue: Beijing

Industry: Medical device

Contact: Shuyu Sun (CS Beijing), Shuyu.sun@trade.gov

Website: http://www.chinamed.net.cn/en/Visitor.asp

China (Chongqing) Cloud Computing Expo (CCEXPO)

Dates: March 22-24, 2012

Venue: Chongqing

This is the first exhibition in China to showcase cloud computing technology from concept to application. It will offer an excellent platform for technology, communication and cooperation in the future development of China's cloud computing industry.

CS Chengdu is organizing a U.S.A. Pavilion and US Technology seminar at the expo to promote U.S. companies in the ICT industry.

Industries: ICT

Contact: Ms. (Helen) Hua Commercial Representative (CS Chengdu) (haiyan.hua@trade.gov)

Website: www.ccexpo.cn

Asian Business Aviation Conference & Exhibition (ABACE) 2012

Dates: March 27 - 29, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

The U.S. Commercial Service will be promoting U.S. companies in the in the business aviation industry.

Contact: Ms. Vivien Bao, Commercial Specialist (CS Shanghai) (Vivien.Bao@trade.gov)

Website: www.abace.aero/

FIC 2012

Dates: March 28-30, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

Industries: Food ingredient and additive

Contact: Clarke Zhang, CS Shanghai, Clarke.zhang@trade.gov

Website: http://chinafoodadditives.com/d_e.htm

IE-Expo China 2012

Dates: Mar. 7-9

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Industry: Environment

CS Contact: Scott Yao

Website: http://www.ie-expo.com

China Electronics Show

Dates: Apr. 10-12, 2012

Venue: Shenzhen

China Electronics Fair (CEF) is the largest and most comprehensive exhibition of electronics and information industry in China. With its debut in 1964, CEF has grown up with China's fast-growing economy and witnessed the transition and development of China's electronics and information industry from planned economy to market economy.

CEF is composed of spring, summer and fall edition held in Shenzhen, Xi'an and Shanghai respectively with a total exhibition area of 150,000 square meters each year.CEF serves applied fields including 3C, automobile, power supply and defense industry, etc. It helps your companies tap into the world's fastest growing electronics market.

Contact: Sophie Xiao (CS Guangzhou), Sophie.xiao@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.icef.com.cn/fall_eng/index.shtm

CMEF Spring

Dates: April 16-20, 2012

Venue: Shenzhen

China International Medicinal Equipment Fair (CMEF), founded in 1979, is held twice a year - spring and autumn. After 30 years of continuous innovation and self-improvement, CMEF has become the largest exhibition of medical equipment, related products and services in the Asia-Pacific region. The exhibition widely covers ten thousands of products such as medical imaging, in vitro diagnosis, electronics, optics, first aid, rehabilitation nursing, medical information technology and outsourcing services, and it provides services to the entire medical industry chain from the source to the end of the medical equipment industry in a direct and all-round way.

Facts & Figures of the 65th CMEF (Spring 2011 in Shenzhen)

Total Visitor Number: Over 60,000 Total Exhibitor Number: Over 2,000

Booth No: 5400

Exhibiting Area: 110,000 sqm

Exhibitor Profile:

Medical image devices;

Medical electronics Equipment;

Surgical and emergency treatment devices;

Laboratory and clinic testing devices;

Medical optical devices;

Hospital equipment, nursing and diagnostic devices;

Mechanical viscera, therapy and healing devices;

Medical designing and manufacturing;

Ambulances and medical vehicles:

Communication and Information Technology,

Contact: Sherman Li (CS Guangzhou), Shuquan.li@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://en.cmef.com.cn/

InfoComm China 2012

Date: April 11-13, 2012

Venue: Beijing

Industry: Pro AV and information communication technology

Contact: Liting Bao (CS Beijing), liting.bao@trade.gov

Website: http://www.infocomm-china.com/en/

China (Shanghai) International Boat Show 2012

Dates: April 19 - 22, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

The U.S. Commercial Service is organizing a U.S. pavilion to promote U.S. companies in the marine industry.

This show is certified by the U.S. Department of Commerce.

Contact: Ms. Vivien Bao, Commercial Specialist (CS Shanghai) (Vivien.Bao@trade.gov)

Website: http://www.boatshowchina.com/Default.aspx?language=en-US

ChinaPlas 2012

Dates: April 18 - 21, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

Industries: Plastics

Contact: Sophie Xiao (CS Guangzhou), (Sophie.xiao@trade.gov) 8620-8667-4011 or

Lisa Tang (CS Shanghai) (lisa.tang@trade.gov)

Website: www.chinaplasonline.com

China Wind Energy Exhibition

Dates: April 26 -27, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

The U.S. Commercial Service is organizing a U.S. pavilion promoting U.S. companies in the wind power

industry.

Contact: Ms. Juliet Lu, Commercial Specialist (CS Shanghai) (Juliet.Lu@trade.gov)

Website: http://www.windpowerasia.com/

6th China Civil Aviation Development Forum

Date: May

Venue: Beijing

Industry: Aviation

Contact: Jason Xu (CS Beijing), jason.xu@trade.gov,

Website: www.ccadf.cn/ccadfEN/indexen.htm

China EPower 2012

Dates: May 9-11, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

The U.S. Commercial Service will be promoting U.S. companies in the power industry with emphasis on power generation, transmission, distribution, automation, energy conservation, and environmental protection.

Contact: Ms. Juliet Lu (CS Shanghai), Commercial Specialist (Juliet.Lu@trade.gov)

Website: www.epower-china.cn/

Bakery China 2012

Dates: May 10-12, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

Industries: Bakery and Confectionery

Contact: Clarke Zhang, CS Shanghai, Clarke.zhang@trade.gov

Website: http://www.bakery-china.de/?lang=en

World Travel Fair 2011

Dates: May 10–12

Venue: Shanghai Exhibition Center

Industry: Tourism

CS Contact: Stellar Chu

Website: www.worldtravelfair.com.cn

Biopartnering Forum

Dates: May 23-24, 2012

Venue: Suzhou

Industries: Pharma

Contact: Lynn Jiao (CS Shanghai), lynn.jiao@trade.gov

Website: http://www.ebdgroup.com/cbpf/index.php

OFFSHORE WIND SH 2012

Dates: May 30 - June 1

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Center

Industry: Energy

CS Contact: Juliet Lu

Show Website: www.offshorewindchina.com

9th World Biomaterials Congress

Dates: June 1-5, 2012

Venue: Chengdu

The World Biomaterials Congress is organized every four years, is a comprehensive congress of global biomaterials community which covers various aspects of biomaterials science and application.

CS Chengdu will be promoting U.S. companies in the medical device and biomaterials test equipment manufacturing industry.

Contact: Ms. Chen Ling, Commercial Specialist (CS Chengdu) (chen.ling@trade.gov)

Website: www.sbc2012.com

SINO-Dental 2012

Dates: June 9-12, 2012

Location: Beijing

Industry: medical device -- dental

Contact: Shuyu Sun (CS Beijing), Shuyu.sun@trade.gov

Website: www.chinamed.net.cn/en/Default.asp

11th China International Machine Tool & Tools Exhibition (CIMES) 2012

Dates: June 12- 16, 2012

Venue: Beijing

China National Machine Tool Corp. (CNMTC) – Founded in 1979, CNMTC is the first officially liensed foreign trade company in machine tool industry in China. It's a professional company dealing with import and export business of machine tools and completing sets of technological equipment and relative products.

Since the 1980's, using their experience in the industry and supported by the Chinese government, CNMTC started to organize professional metalworking & Manufacturing exhibitions. CIMES & CMTF have now become the company's best known events.

Contact: Jason Xu (CS Beijing), zheng.xu@trade.gov,

Website: www.cimes.net.cn\

Aquatech China 2012

Dates: June 6-8, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

The U.S. Commercial Service will be promoting U.S. companies in the waste water and water processing

industries.

Contact: Mr. Scott Yao (CS Shanghai), Senior Commercial Specialist (Scott.Yao@trade.gov)

Website: www.aquatechtrade.com/china

2012 Intl' Lighting Show (Certified)

Dates: June 9-12, 2012

Venue: Guangzhou

Description: +30 U.S. suppliers exhibit at the show

The Guangzhou International Lighting Exhibition, organised by Guangzhou Guangya Messe Frankfurt Co Ltd, is now firmly established as the world's most influential lighting event and it plans to celebrate its 17th edition in 2012 with another record breaking show.

In 2011, the four-day show, which ran concurrently with Electrical Building Technology Guangzhou attracted 100,465 visitors, an increase of 40 per cent compared to 2010. Exhibitor numbers also rose to 2,931, a 41 per cent increase, and the total exhibition area was 210,000 sqm, covering 20 halls.

2012 Show Highlights

The most comprehensive exhibit profile under one roof.

Over 100 sessions of symposiums, seminars and presentations for different groups of industry professionals Largest ever show expected with 210,000 sqm of exhibition space covering 20 halls

99% of 2011 exhibitors have decided or will consider participating in the 2012 show which is expected to attract 2,700 exhibitors

Held concurrently with Guangzhou Electrical Building Technology, LED Asia and Display Asia.

Contact: Cathy Wang (CS Guangzhou), cathy.wang@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011 or

Diana Liu (CS Guangzhou), Diana.liu@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.lightstrade.com/ex2012.aspx

2012 Intl' Decoration Products Expo.

Date: July 9-11, 2012

Venue: Guangzhou

Description: +30 U.S. suppliers and hundreds of potential buyers and distributors exhibit at the show

Exhibitor: 2500

Visitor Statistics: 150000

The 14th China (Guangzhou) International Building Decoration Fair, to be held from July 8th to 11th, 2012, will continue the brilliant results of CBD 2011. With the total area of 300,000 SQM, CBD 2012 will be continually ranked as the largest event for building decoration industry in Asia.

Products:

Decorative Hardware
Decorative Glass/Slide Door
Ceiling
Wallpaper & Fabric
Stairs
Decorative Lighting
Coating & Chemicals
Stone

Contact: Cathy Wang (CS Guangzhou), cathy.wang@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011 or

Diana Liu (CS Guangzhou), Diana.liu@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.biztradeshows.com/trade-events/cbd.html

SINOCES 2012

Date: July 5 - 8, 2012

Venue: Qingdao International Conference Center Shandong

Industry: Consumer Electronics

CS Contact: Liting Bao (CS Beijing), liting.bao@trade.gov

Website: http://www.sinoces.com/english

Propak 2012

Date: July 18-20, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

Industries: Packaging machinery

Contact: Clarke Zhang, CS Shanghai, Clarke.zhang@trade.gov

Website: www.propakchina.com

Natural Products Expo Asia 2012

Date: Aug. 26-28, 2012

Venue: Hong Kong

Asia contains great untapped potential - at a time when many businesses are shrinking, the natural, organic and healthy products market continues to increase. Each summer, thousands of industry's most important executives and buyers assemble at Natural Products Expo Asia in Hong Kong, the gateway to China and South East Asia, to investigate the latest products, industry trends and practices to grow their healthy business.

Natural Products Expo Asia has been established the leading natural & organic trade show in Asia-Pacific since its first year. Throughout the three-day show, you can meet with over 250 exhibiting companies from around the globe, exploring the latest spectrum of natural and organic products from raw ingredients to finished products, supply-related services and equipment! You will find it a true experience of sourcing, exchange of information and meeting potential business partners.

In 2012, the unrivalled Nutracon Asia program will offer crucial insights into product innovations, emerging trends & regulations, plus marketing and sales strategies, making it the most comprehensive source of industry expertise and the most effective platform for developing business opportunities, visit www.NutraconAsia.com.

Both entertaining and stimulating, the Healthy Kitchen presents visitors with the freshest and liveliest kitchen in town! You will be enthralled by a series of cooking demonstrations with hot-in-town chefs to give out secret recipes using a fine selection of ingredients and seasonings to ignite your senses and palates.

Contact: Sherman Li (CS Guangzhou), Shuquan.li@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: www.naturalproductsasia.com

2012 BIBF

Date: August 31 - September 2, 2012

Venue: Beijing

Industries: Book and publishing

Contact: Clarke Zhang, CS Shanghai, Clarke.zhang@trade.gov

Website: http://www.bibf.net/WebSite/home/Default.aspx

China International Optoelectronic Expo

Dates: Sept. 6-9, 2012

Venue: Shenzhen

The China International Optoelectronic Exposition (CIOE) is a worldwide renowned exhibition, which presents the most advanced optoelectronic technologies and innovations. CIOE was established in 1999 in Shenzhen. This event has been held annually for the past 13 years at the Shenzhen Convention and Exhibition Center, China. As the world's largest Optoelectronic expo, it has been an UFI-approved event since 2007.

The 14th CIOE (CIOE 2012) will once again be held at the Shenzhen Convention and Exhibition Center, from September 6 to 9, 2012 over a total exhibition area of 100,000 sqm. It will comprise four concurrent sub-expositions, focusing on optical communications, lasers & infrared applications, precision optics, and LEDs. More than 3,000 exhibitors are expected to present the most advanced optoelectronic technologies and products at CIOE 2012. The China International Optoelectronic Conference (CIOEC) will be held concurrently.

The concurrent events and various on-site activities will present many highlights and revelations to the optoelectronic world. A series of professional forums, including the China Optical Communication Technology and Development Forum, the LED Lighting Technology and Development, and the China's Optics Forum-International Conference for Applied Optics, will fully discuss topics in the fields of optical communications, lasers and infrared technologies, applied optics, and LED lighting etc. Government bodies, scientific academies, trade associations and enterprises will be invited to discuss industry situations and trends. Specially arranged presentations on New Products and Technologies will provide excellent marketing opportunities for the exhibitors. In addition, on-site activities such as round-table discussions, and face to face sourcing meetings will further enhance the communication between exhibitors and trade buyers.

Contact: Lena Yang (CS Guangzhou),

lena.yang@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.cioe.cn/cioe/eindex.html

China International Fair of Investment & Trade (CIFIT)

Dates: Sept. 8 - 10, 2012

Venue: Xiamen, Fujian

The China International Fair for Investment and Trade (CIFIT), approved by the State Council of the People's Republic of China, takes place on September every year in Xiamen, China. Themed on "Introducing FDI" and "Going Global", CIFIT features a focus upon nationality and internationality, upon investment negotiation and investment policy promotion, upon coordinated development of national and regional economy, and upon economic and trade exchanges across the Taiwan Strait. CIFIT is currently China's only international investment promotion event aimed at facilitating bilateral investment. It's also the largest global investment event approved by UFI. CIFIT has the following major contents: investment and trade exhibition, the International Investment Forum and serial seminars on hot investment issues, and investment project matchmaking symposia. CIFIT not only comprehensively showcases the investment environments, investment policies, investment projects and corporate products in all provinces, autonomous regions and municipalities directly under the Central Government in mainland China, but also attracts investment promotion agencies from dozens of countries and regions to conduct investment briefings. CIFIT offers optimum opportunity for business people at home and abroad to get a bird's-eye-view on the investment climates in China and other countries, and ensures them one-stop shopping service for multilateral investment cooperation, thereby helping them select from the widest range of investment projects and business partners. In response to the adjustments of the world's industrial structure and in view of the emerging trends, challenges and opportunities in international investment cooperation, the 15th CIFIT will carry out China's latest national development strategies, implement the nation's strategies for coordinated development of regional economies, and promote bilateral and multilateral economic exchanges and partnerships. CIFIT is poised to become the world's most prestigious international investment exposition.

Contact: Eileen Bai (CS Guangzhou), Eileen.bai@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.chinafair.org.cn/english/index/index.aspx

Medtec Shanghai 2012

Date: September 26 - 27, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

Industries: Pharma

Contact: Lynn Jiao (CS Shanghai), lynn.jiao@trade.gov

Website: http://www.medtecchina.com/index.php?page=home-en

ICIF

Date: September 26 - 28, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

Industries: Pharma

Contact: Lynn Jiao

Website: www.icif.cn

VIV China 2012

Dates: September 23-25, 2012

Venue: Beijing

Professionals from the United States in animal production and meat processing with serious growth ambitions are all heading into China. Population growth, changing dietary habits and rising income result in a dramatic increase for meat consumption in China, which already represents 30% of the global demand. No other country in the world offers such a palette of opportunities for suppliers of feed, feed ingredients and animal farming equipment, products and supplies.

Contact: Jason Xu (CS Beijing), zheng.xu@trade.gov,

Website: www.viv.net

CSA Annual Meeting 2012 China Dental Show

Date: 13-16 September, 2012

Venue: Xi'an

Industry: medical device -- dental

CS Contact: Shuyu Sun (CS Beijing), shuyu.sun@trade.gov

Website: http://www.chinadentalshow.com/en/

PT Expo Comm China 2012

Date: September 18 - 22, 2012

Venue: Beijing

Industry: Digital IT and telecommunications solutions

Contact: Liting Bao (CS Beijing), liting.bao@trade.gov

Website: http://www.ptexpo.com.cn/ en_index.aspx

China Wind Power

Date: October 16-18, 2012

Venue: Beijing

Organized by the three leading associations in the domestic and international wind power arena - China Renewable Energy Industry Association, China Wind Energy Association, and Global Wind Energy Council – China Wind Power (CWP) is an annual event which attracts the key players in the wind industry. Featuring the latest developments in products and technologies as well as facilitating in-depth discussions on the wind industry's hot topics, the event serves as an effective and efficient platform for governments, academics, developers, manufacturers and investors to network, exchange ideas, and find direction to ensure the healthy growth of the wind industry.

CWP, one of the top events for both the Chinese and international wind power industry in terms of both its influence and size has also become an icon in the industry and the first choice for China's wind industry. In the year 2012, CWP will hold its fifth edition, and it will stick to its tradition of presenting the development of the China wind power industry that it has witnessed over the previous year.

Contact: Hongying Cai(CS Beijing), hongying.cai@trade.gov

Website: http://www.globalwind.org.cn/home_eng.html

Asia Golf Show

Dates: Oct. 2012

Venue: Shenzhen

Asia Golf Show is an international learning, networking and trading platform in the south China region where global, regional and local suppliers can effectively network with general managers, superintendents and top industry buyers from all of Asia in a highly interactive and business-conducive environment with a concurrent forum supported by the leading associations including the PGA World Alliance and GCSAA bringing the market

leaders together to share market insights. This is the best way to learn, network and do business effectively with the right people in Asia's most dynamic markets.

• Asia Golf Show is the only professional learning, networking and trading event located in China which delivers a targeted audience of golf buyers from the whole Asian market.

• Asia Golf Show is the only golf show in south China receiving strong official support from the PGA World Alliance and hence delivers Asia's foremost platform to liaise with qualified buyers.

 Asia Golf Show is the only interactive show integrating multiple subsidiary events and activities including exhibition, conference, awards, equipment testing and demo day, and offers the ideal platform for professional learning, networking and trading in Asia.

 Asia Golf Show is organized every autumn by Reed Guanghe, a joint venture of Reed Exhibitions, the world's leading exhibition company, in the south China region's major hubs with convenient access from all major Asian airports.

Contact: Barry Zhang (CS Guangzhou), barry.zhang@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011 or

Website: www.chinagolfshow.com

Bio China 2012

Date: October, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

Industries: Bio-tech

Contact: Lynn Jiao (CS Shanghai), lynn.jiao@trade.gov

Website: http://www3.bio.org/biochin

Dentech China

Date: October 29 - November 1, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

Industries: Dental

Contact: Lynn Jiao (CS Shanghai), lynn.jiao@trade.gov

Website: http://www.dentech.com.cn/en/dongtaiView.asp?ID=54

PTC Asia

Date: October 24-27, 2012

Venue: Shanghai

Industries: Fluid control

Contact: Clarke Zhang, CS Shanghai, Clarke.zhang@trade.gov

Website: www.ptc-asia.com

CMEF Autumn 2012

Date: October, 2012 (Extract date TBD)

Venue: TBD

Industries: Medical Equipment

Contact: Sherman Li (CS Guangzhou), shuquan.li@trade.gov

Website: http://en.cmef.com.cn/

China International Medicinal Equipment Fair (CMEF), founded in 1979, is held twice a year - spring and autumn. After 30 years of continuous innovation and self-improvement, CMEF has become the largest exhibition of medical equipment, related products and services in the Asia-Pacific region. The exhibition widely covers ten thousands of products such as medical imaging, in vitro diagnosis, electronics, optics, first aid, rehabilitation nursing, medical information technology and outsourcing services, and it provides services to the entire medical industry chain from the source to the end of the medical equipment industry in a direct and all-round way.

Exhibitor Profile:

Medical image devices;

Medical electronics Equipment;

Surgical and emergency treatment devices;

Laboratory and clinic testing devices;

Medical optical devices;

Hospital equipment, nursing and diagnostic devices;

Mechanical viscera, therapy and healing devices;

Medical designing and manufacturing;

Ambulances and medical vehicles;

Communication and Information Technology,

Contact: Sherman Li (CS Guangzhou), Shuquan.li@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://en.cmef.com.cn/

(Zhuhai) Int'l Aviation & Aerospace Exhibition

Venue: Zhuhai

Dates: November 13-18, 2012

China International Aviation & Aerospace Exhibition (namely Airshow China) is the only international aerospace trade show in China that is endorsed by the Chinese central government. It features the display of real-size products, trade talks, technological exchange and flying display. Since 1996, the show has been successfully held in Zhuhai in every even-number year for eight sessions. Airshow China 2012 will take place from Nov. 13-18, 2012.

The China Airshow has been a DOC certified trade fair ever since its first session in 1996. U.S. exhibitors increased year by year and there were 28 U.S. firms exhibiting at the 8th show. CS Guangzhou expects 30 U.S. exhibitors to the 9th show. Kallman International is the U.S. co-organizer of the show.

CS Guangzhou plans to staff a booth at the show to support U.S. exhibitors and to host a breakfast meeting for U.S. exhibitors to the show on Nov. 14, 2012.

Exhibitors: 300+ (2011)

Contact: Lena Yang (CS Guangzhou), lena.yang@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.airshow.com.cn/en/index.html

China Hi-tech Fair

Venue: Shenzhen

Dates: Nov. 16-21, 2011

Held in Shenzhen city from 16th to 21st, November every year, China Hi-Tech Fair (CHTF for short) is the largest and most influential scientific exhibition at present in China, which is approved by the State Council of P.R.C and hosted jointly by Ministry of Commerce of the P.R.C, Ministry of Science and Technology of the P.R.C, Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of the P.R.C, National/Development and Reform Commission of the P.R.C, Ministry of Education of the P.R.C, Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security of the P.R.C, Ministry of Agriculture of the P.R.C, State Intellectual Property Office of the P.R.C, Chinese Academy of Sciences, Chinese Academy of Engineering, Shenzhen Municipal People's Government. Its organizer is China Hi-Tech Transfer Center (Shenzhen Convention & Exhibition Center Management Co., Ltd.)

CHTF makes commercialization of high-tech achievements, product exhibitions, high-level forums, investment invitation and information exchange all in one. Through the organic combination of "government, industry, academia, research, capital and intermediary", it provides a convenient channel for customers at home and abroad in seeking projects, technologies, products, markets, funds and talents. With many years' progress, CHTF has been an important window of opening-up in the field of China's Hi-technologies. It becomes more and more important in increasing Hi-tech achievements' commercialization, industrialization and

internationalization as well as strengthening the communication and cooperation of economy, science and technology between countries and regions.

Contact: Ms. Lena Yang (CS Guangzhou), lena.yang@trade.gov, 8620-8667-4011

Website: http://www.chtf.com/english/

EPTES 2012 (Environmental Protection Technology & Equipment Show)

Dates: Nov. 1-5

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Centre, Shanghai

Industry: Environment Protection

CS Contact: Scott Yao

Website: http://www.ciif-expo.com

Automechanika Shanghai 2012

Dates: December

Venue: Shanghai New International Expo Centre

Industry: Transportation

CS Contact: Vivien Bao

Website: www.automechanika-shanghai.com

Index by Major Industry Classification By Region

Guangzhou (Southern China)

China Electronics Show (Shenzhen)
Natural Products Expo Asia (Hong Kong)
China International Optoelectronic Expo (Shenzhen)
China International Fair of Investment & Trade (CIFIT) (Xiamen)
(Zhuhai) Int'l Aviation & Aerospace Exhibition (Zhuhai)24Trade Show: China Hi-tech Fair (Shenzhen)24Beijing2012 China Refrigeration Show (Beijing)6China Golf Show (Beijing)7Cippe (Beijing)7China Med 2012 (Beijing)106th China Civil Aviation Development Forum (Beijing)12SINO-Dental 2012 (Beijing)1411th China International Machine Tool & Tools Exhibition (Beijing)14SINOCES 2012 (Beijing)162012 BIBF (Beijing)16VIV China 2012 (Beijing)18VIV China 2012 (Beijing)20CSA Annual Meeting 2012 China Dental Show (Beijing)20PT Expo Comm China (Beijing)21China Wind Power (Beijing)21
Trade Show: China Hi-tech Fair (Shenzhen)
2012 China Refrigeration Show (Beijing)
2012 China Refrigeration Show (Beijing)
China Golf Show (Beijing)
Cippe (Beijing)
China Med 2012 (Beijing)
InfoComm China 2012 (Beijing)
6 th China Civil Aviation Development Forum (Beijing)
SINO-Dental 2012 (Beijing)
SINOCES 2012 (Beijing)
2012 BIBF (Beijing)
VIV China 2012 (Beijing)
CSA Annual Meeting 2012 China Dental Show (Beijing)
PT Expo Comm China (Beijing)21 China Wind Power (Beijing)21
China Wind Power (Beijing)21
Chenadu
Chanadu
onengaa
China Cloud Computing Expo (Chongqing)
Shanghai
Personal Care and Homecare Ingredients (Shanghai)

FIC 2012 (Shanghai)	9
China International Boat Show 2012 (Shanghai)	11
ChinaPlas 2012 (Shanghai)	11
China Wind Energy Exhibition (Shanghai)	11
China EPower 2012 (Shanghai)	12
Bakery China 2012 (Shanghai)	
World Travel Fair 2011(Shanghai)	
Biopartnering Forum (Suzhou)	13
Offshore Wind (Shanghai)	13
Aquatech China (Shanghai)	15
Propak (Shanghai)	17
Medtec Shanghai (Shanghai)	19
ICIF (Shanghai)	
Asia Golf Show (Shenzhen)	21
Bio China 2012 (Shanghai)	22
Dentech China (Shanghai)	22
PTC Asia (Shanghai)	
CMEF Autumn (TBD)	23
EPTES 2012 (Shanghai)	25
Automechanika Shanghai 2012	25